Meeting Minutes South Dakota Board of Technical Professions

Clock Tower Plaza; 2525 West Main St., Suite 211; Rapid City, SD Friday, July 29, 2022, 8:30 a.m. MDT

Chair Catherine Dekkenga called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. MDT Roll Call by Chair with a quorum present.

Members Present electronically: Colby Flynn Members Present in person: Catherine Dekkenga, Jared Carda, Steve Thingelstad,

Steve Peters, Ryan Callaghan, and Mike Albertson

Also attending were Marcia Hultman, Dept. of Labor; Jerry McCabe, legal counsel; Nancy A. Hoines, SDES, ACEC, ASLA, DPC; Kathryn Patterson, Executive Director; and Lorrie Thompson, Senior Secretary.

Public Comments – Comment was made by Steve Peters as a member of the public with reference to service that has been provided by Board Staff and that the Board will reach 100 years of existence in 2025.

Nancy Hoines informed the Board that Adjunct Instructors have been hired for the Land Survey Program at SouthEast Technical in Sioux Falls.

Approval of Minutes May 25, 2022, meeting.

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the Minutes. **Motion Passed.**

Review of vouchers paid since last meeting.

All were reviewed and found to be in order

Activities report ending June 2022; review of deposits; financials

All were reviewed and found to be in order

Investigation reports

Case 20-03 PE – Bridge Structural – Pending still in process

Case 21-07 LS – Pending response from individual

Case 22-01 PE – Unlicensed practice – in process

Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 for discussion of personnel

Motion by Callaghan, seconded by Albertson to move to Executive Session and invite Marcia Hultman to join the Board.

MOTION PASSED. Board entered Executive Session at 8:50 a.m. MDT Board exited Executive Session at 9:42 a.m. MDT to resume regular meeting.

Unfinished Business - Action Items

- #1 Fire Protection Systems On-going project
- #2 Marketing and Outreach On-going project
- #3 Update of Acronyms in Blue Book On-going should be ready for Legislative review in Fall

- #4 CLARB adoption of alternative methods to certification as Landscape Architect on-going waiting for CLARB to adopt methods that were voted on by Boards
- #5 Strategic Planning On-going project
- #6 File Director Program Discussions have been held with programmer for current database and office have the ability to upload documents electronically into current database this would include documents received electronically without any further manipulation of information

New Business

NCEES exam updates podcast

NCARB ARE update

NCARB update

NCEES Engineering Education Awards

NCEES Future Changes to Exam and Supporting Materials

NCARB Updated Fees for Record Holders

NCARB Practice Exams

NCARB ARE update

NCEES Surveying Education Awards

NCARB Fast Facts

NCARB Member Board Chair/Board Executive Meeting

NCARB ARE Update

NCARB Update

NCARB Fast Facts

Board briefly discussed all of the above items

Seve Peters left the Board meeting at 10 a.m. MDT.

PDH Audits

New Audits: Benjamin Bradley Aaseth, PE: Timothy D. Cheever, AR; Jarrett J. Hillius, PE; Korey Kirschenmann, PE; Andrea Lynn Langel, LA; Seven Todd Mathison, PE; Sara Kristine Odden, PE; Timothy Allan Patch, LS; Craig David Piper, AR; Mike Leon Schulte, LS; Joel Patrick Simonyak, AR; Bart L. Trevillyan, PE; and Daniel Curtis Wagner, LS.

Dekkenga made a motion, seconded by Carda to approve the audits of Craig David Piper, AR; and Joel Patrick Simonyak, AR. **Motion Passed**

Dekkenga made a motion, seconded by Carda to move Timothy D. Cheever, AR, to Retired status as he has retired from his employer and was not able to provide documentation. **Motion Passed**

Dekkenga made a motion, seconded by Callaghan, to approve the audit of Andrea Lynn Langel, LA. **Motion Passed**

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Callaghan, to approve the audits of Benjamin Bradley Aaseth, PE; Jarrett J. Hillius, PE: Korey Kirschenmann, PE; Steven Todd Mathison, PE; Sara Kritine Odden, PE; and Bart L. Treveillyan, PE. **Motion Passed**

Thingelstad made a motion, seconded by Peters, to deny the audit of Timothy Allan Patch, LS to request documentation of proof of the carry over hours claimed. **Motion Passed**

Thingelstad made a motion, seconded by Peters, to deny the audit of Mike Leon Schulte, LS to request documentation of proof of the carry over hours claimed. **Motion Passed**

Thingelstad made a motion, seconded by Peters to deny the audit of Daniel Curtis Wagner, LS for not submitting any documentation. **Motion Passed**

Previous Audits: John Steven Parrish, LS and Patricia Dawn Sieh, PE.

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, to continue the extension granted to John Steven Parrish, LS, to provide documentation. **Motion Passed**

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Callaghan, to extend the time granted to Patricia Dawn Sieh, PE, to provide documentation to December 31, 2022. **Motion Passed Adjournment MOTION MOTION PASSED.**

Approval of Appendixes as appropriate for passing exams, taking exams, comity applications, business applications and second review.

Callaghan made a motion, seconded by Albertson for approval of the following examinees having passed the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) Exam. **Motion Passed**

Name	Exam	Certificate #
Newman, Brianna Clara	FE	E-13239
Utecht, Noel Matthew	FE	E-13240
Roth, Kaleb	FE	E-13241
Monroe, Tony C. Jr.	FE	E-13242
Callejo, Chandler Makoto	FE	E-13243
McMillan, Mora	FE	E-13244
Babcock, Mitchell Robert	FE	E-13249
Lohsandt, Austin	FE	E-13250
Berg, Nathan Allen	FE	E-13251
Minor, Shane Lance	FE	E-13252
Hanson, Danielle Nichole	FE	E-13253
Whitesides, Derek B.	FE	E-13254
Murphey, Ira Michael	FE	E-13256
Luebbers, Joseph Leonard	FE	E-13257
Marsh, Jeremy	FE	E-13260
Rivard, Montana	FE	E-13261
Larson, Renner Mcarthur	FE	E-13262
Benson, Blake Andrew	FE	E-13263
Sudbeck, Nicholas Joseph	FE	E-13264

Name	Exam	Certificate #
Dykstra, Jay Joseph	FE	E-13265
Schmitt, Ryland James	FE	E-13266

Callaghan made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the following examinee having passed the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) Exam. Albertson abstained. **Motion Passed.**

Name	Exam	Certificate #
Lesselyoung, Alexander Jon	FE	E-13255

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the following examinees having passed the Fundamentals of Surveying (FS) Exam. **Motion Passed.**

Name	Exam	Certificate
Huisman, Cody Alan	FS	S-13245
Bauer, Zachary James	FS	S-13246
Brooks, Dennis Paul Jr.	FS	S-13247
Ladd, Jo-Hannah	FS	S-13248
Siler, Samantha Jane	FS	S13259
Sponder, Jeff	FS	S-13267

Callaghan made a motion, seconded by Albertson for approval of the following examinees having passed the Principles of Engineering (PE) Exam. **Motion Passed.**

Name	License #	Exam
Mitzel, Tyson Jacob	15832	Civil: Structural
Weinkauf, Jessica Alice	15836	Civil: Water Resources & Environmental
Brummel, Allyn Jay	15837	Civil: Water Resources & Environmental
Sutton, Jeremiah	15838	Electrical & Computer: Power
McClelland, Corey Adam	15839	Civil: Transportation

Callaghan made a motion, seconded by Albertson for approval of the following examinees to take the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) Exam as available. **Motion Passed.**

Name	Exam
Cotter, Kimberly Ferguson	FE
Dobie, Stephen	FE
Guiney, Emily	FE
Joachim, Cheyanne	FE
Naufal, Faiz	FE

Name	Exam
Peterson, Cole	FE
Noim, Md	FE
Tomes, Amanda Ann	FE

Callaghan made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the following examinee to take the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) Exam as available. Albertson abstained. **Motion Passed.**

Name	Exam
Lesselyoung, Alexander	FE

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Callaghan, for approval of the following examinees to take the Principles of Engineering (PE) Exams as available. **Motion Passed.**

Name	City	State
Heidbrink, Spencer Wayne	Brandon	SD
Klein, Austin Daniel	Sioux Falls	SD
Koch, William Harvey	Baltic	SD
Litka, Aaron D.	Mitchell	SD
Meisinger, Nicholas Robert	Sioux Falls	SD
Motschenbacher, Gaven	Pierre	SD
Nolz, Lance Daniel	Sioux Falls	SD
Zobel, Matthew Christian	Sioux Falls	SD

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Callaghan for approval of the following Petroleum Release Assessor (A) by exam. **Motion passed.**

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Koistinen, Gage Anders	Pierre	SD	Α	15964

Dekkenga made a motion, seconded by Carda, for approval of the following Architects (AR) by comity. **Motion Passed**

.,				
Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Andracsek, Michael	Olathe	KS	AR	15840
Avery, Richard	Chicago	IL	AR	15841
Baakman, Rudolph Johannes	Lopatcong	NJ	AR	15842

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Caligiuri, Craig Philip	Roseville	MN	AR	15843
Cooper, Todd Allen	Littleton	CO	AR	15844
Davidson, Adam	Grand Forks	ND	AR	15845
Flemming, Jeffrey Edward	Tempe	AZ	AR	15846
Gallagher, Joseph C.	Deerfield	WI	AR	15847
Greenhood, Hannah Feil	Albuquerque	NM	AR	15848
Hawkins, Cory Wade	San Antonio	TX	AR	15849
Heyer, William C.	Bexley	OH	AR	15850
Jackson, Jennifer	Ave Maria	FL	AR	15851
Li, Yang	Aurora	CO	AR	15852
Nienaber, Frank Herman IV	Billings	MT	AR	15853
Piette, Jeffrey J.	Germantown	WI	AR	15854
Sabal, Paul Matthew	Ballwin	MO	AR	15855
Sandoval, Arno Arturo	Eureka	MO	AR	15856
Schomberg, Jerrel	West Salem	WI	AR	15857
Triepke, Tiffaney	Mapleton	ND	AR	15858

Carda made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the following Architect (AR) by comity. Dekkenga abstained. **Motion Passed**

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Winkler, Jill	Minneapolis	MN	AR	15859

Dekkenga made a motion, seconded by Carda for approval of the following Landscape Architects (LA) by comity. **Motion Passed.**

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Ray, Sean	Kansas City	MO	LA	15860
Shaw, Eric J.	Rochester	NY	LA	15861
Van der Zalm, Mark	Langley	BC	LA	15862

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Callaghan for approval of the following Professional Engineers (PE) by comity. **Motion Passed.**

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Adams, Brenden	Austin	TX	PE	15863
Altenburg, Ryan	Mills	Wy	PE	15864
Ammerman, Jack Ryan	Waverly	MN	PE	15865
Angelina, Brian Paul	Norristown	PA	PE	15866

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Babcock, Steven A.	Loveland	CO	PE	15867
Ballweg, Brent Paul	Madison	Wi	PE	15868
Becker, Brian David	Conifer	CO	PE	15869
Behrmann, Michelle Christina	Columbia	IL	PE	15870
Bellis, Jason Lee	Owego	NY	PE	15871
Beren, Jason Roessel	Madison	Wi	PE	15872
Bergren, Jonathan	Omaha	NE	PE	15873
Boone, Nathan Lee	Lincoln	NE	PE	15874
Brady, Karen Ann	Gillette	WY	PE	15875
Brown, Erik	Lolo	MT	PE	15876
Burton, Dustin J.	Kansas City	MO	PE	15877
Chambers, Anthony	Lowell	AR	PE	15878
Charlton, Nathan	West Bend	WI	PE	15879
Chikerema, Alice Asha	Crestwood	KY	PE	15880
Christensen, Lucas Tyler	Pisgah	IA	PE	15881
Clement, Bryan James	Lebanon	PA	PE	15882
Coburn, John Scott	Lincoln	NE	PE	15883
Cockrum, David	Deforest	WI	PE	15884
DiFatta, Eric A.	N. Huntingdon	PA	PE	15885
Draper, Thomas Layne	Bluffdale	UT	PE	15886
Driver, John David	College Grove	TN	PE	15887
Duose, Kwasi	McKinney	TX	PE	15888
Eldredge, Suzanne Aartje	Broomfield	СО	PE	15889
Estabrook, Heather	Anchorage	AK	PE	15890
Fink, Carl	New Glarus	WI	PE	15891
Flynn, Nicholas William	Eagle	D	PE	15892
Garon, Ronald John	Piscataway	NJ	PE	15893
Grosser, Aaron	Minneapolis	MN	PE	15894
Hadfield, Brian Allen	Omaha	NE	PE	15895
Haecherl, Benjamin	Custer	SD	PE	15896
Hall, Peter Jason	Fleetwood	PA	PE	15897
Haug, James Robert	Pewaukee	WI	PE	15898
Heeres, Bradley James	Holland	MI	PE	15899
Herkenhoff, Aaron	Louisville	KY	PE	15900
Hinton, Kyle D.	Belle Fourche	SD	PE	15901
Hjerpe, Josef Karl	Minneapolis	MN	PE	15902

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Holle, Douglas	Lincoln	NE	PE	15903
Houser, Steven Andrew	Parker	CO	PE	15904
Jercha, Anthony Lawrence	Leawood	KS	PE	15905
Jereb, Matthew James	Utica	IL	PE	15906
Juel, Adam Carl	Hudson	WI	PE	15907
Kelley, Cheryl Lynn Bornhei	Olathe	KS	PE	15908
Kelley, Stephen	Howell	MI	PE	15909
Kempker, Todd	Jefferson City	MO	PE	15910
Krumwied, James	Omaha	NE	PE	15911
Kuiper, Isaac John	Grand Rapids	MI	PE	15912
Kuper, Grant J.	Moorhead	MN	PE	15913
Le, Julian	Englewood	CO	PE	15914
Logue, Joseph David	Omaha	NE	PE	15915
Lohmueller, Gregory	Cincinnati	ОН	PE	15916
Malaterre, Jonathan Joseph	Omaha	NE	PE	15917
Marks, Ladd Damian	Marietta	GA	PE	15918
Masching, Chad	Golden	CO	PE	15919
Mathers, William Stanley	Winter Garden	FL	PE	15920
Mattison, Christopher	West Fargo	ND	PE	15921
McGill, Seth Michael	Rapid City	SD	PE	15922
Melcher, Henry	Austin	TX	PE	15923
Mueller, Andrew	Sioux Falls	SD	PE	15924
Murray, Connor O'Brien	Downers Grove	IL	PE	15925
Nielsen, Nicholas Phillip	Sioux Falls	SD	PE	15926
Norton, James David	Chicago	IL	PE	15927
O'Brien, Blake Thomas	Des Moines	IA	PE	15928
Parise, Philip	Phoenixville	PA	PE	15929
Plump, Richard Adam	Anaheim	CA	PE	15930
Quirk, David	Flowery Branch	GA	PE	15931
Reid, Daniel B.	Brigham City	UT	PE	15932
Riley, Connor John	Lakewood	CO	PE	15933
Robinson, Angela Jean	Grand Ledge	MI	PE	15934
Rosenthal, Richard G.	LaVista	NE	PE	15935

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Saba, Richard A.	Littleton	CO	PE	15936
Saxby, Chris Allan	Waunakee	WI	PE	15937
Schaeffer, Darin August	Bismarck	ND	PE	15938
Schoenberg, Justin	Fargo	ND	PE	15939
Schroeder, Josh Patrick	West Fargo	ND	PE	15940
Schultz, Steve	Columbia	MO	PE	15941
Seger, Richard Matthew	Peoria	AZ	PE	8843
Sepp, James	West Fargo	ND	PE	15942
Seymour, Megan	Elkhorn	NE	PE	15943
Sheehan, Michael	Minneapolis	MN	PE	15944
Short, Nathan	Phoenix	AZ	PE	15945
Siciliani, Craig	Orlando	FL	PE	15946
Skupien, Jon	Bridgeville	PA	PE	15947
Snyder, Luike R.	Goshen	IN	PE	15948
South, Jason Phillip	Menan	ID	PE	15949
Staley, Timothy Paul	Hensley	AR	PE	15950
Swope, Shane Elwin	Gretna	NE	PE	15951
Taft, Joseph Wayne	Salt Lake City	UT	PE	15952
Tormanen, Travis Ward	Battle Ground	WA	PE	15953
Vaughn, Ryan	Springdale	AR	PE	15954
Vestal, Richard Paul	Wildwood	MO	PE	15955
Voigt, Richard Leonard	South St. Paul	MN	PE	15956
Wilson, Edward Ozzie	Three Forks	MT	PE	7974
Winkelmann, Michelle L.	Seward	NE	PE	15957
Wroblewski, Daniel Albin	Wellington	CO	PE	15958
Young, Andrew Robert	Canonsburgh	PA	PE	11461
Zimmerman, James	Lombard	IL	PE	15959

Dekkenga made a motion, seconded by Carda, to deny the following Architect (AR) by comity based on information on application that would be in conflict with Rules of Professional Conduct. **Motion Passed**

Name	City	State	Profession
Gnich, Jason D.	Portland	OR	AR

Dekkenga made a motion, seconded by Carda, to deny the following Architect (AR) by comity based on Rules of Professional Conduct. **Motion Passed.**

Name	City	State	Profession
Nederhoff, Bradley Kent	Waltham	MA	AR

Thingelstad made a motion, seconded by Dekkenga, to approve the following Land Surveyors (LS) by comity. **Motion Passed.**

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Fischer, Michael	Coon Rapids	MN	LS	15965
Joseph				
Marquardt, Andra L	Mandan	ND	LS	15966

Callaghan made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to approve the following Professional Engineers (PE) by comity. **Motion Passed.**

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Hubbard, Charles Donald	Grand Marais	MN	PE	15967
Leone, Andrew Domenic	Hatfield	PA	PE	15968
Shah, Hiren	Bridgewater	NJ	PE	15969

Callaghan made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for denial of the following Professional Engineer (PE) for lack of qualifying experience. **Motion Passed.**

Name	City	State	Profession
Chehreh, Kia	Round Rock	TX	PE

Callaghan made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for denial of the following Professional Engineer (PE) for lack of qualifying experience. **Motion Passed.**

Name	City	State	Profession
Mahmoudi, Megan	Stevenson Ranch	CA	PE

Callaghan made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for denial of the following Professional Engineer (PE) for lack of qualifying experience. **Motion Passed.**

Name	City	State	Profession
Murray, Patrick Henry	Sauk Rapids	MN	PE

Callaghan made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for denial of the following Professional Engineer (PE) for lack of qualifying experience. **Motion Passed.**

Name	City	State	Profession
Niccoli, Jason Matthew	Riverside	CA	PE

Callaghan made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for denial of the following Professional Engineer (PE) for lack of qualifying experience. **Motion Passed.**

Name	City	State	Profession
Nielsen, Chris	Layton	UT	PE

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Callaghan for approval of the following business applications. **Motion passed.**

Company Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Bruns-Pak Architecture, LLC	Edison	NJ	AR	C-8539
Lewis Himes Associates, Inc.	Littleton	CO	AR	C-8540
ADM Group Inc.	Tempe	AZ	AR	C-8541
Beaty Palmer Architects Inc.	San Antonio	TX	AR	C-8542
William Heyer Architect	Columbus	ОН	AR	C-8543
Studio 4 Architects	Billings	Mt	AR	C-8544
Kahler Slater, Inc.	Milwaukee	WI	AR	C-8545
Vantage Architects, Inc.	La Crosse	WI	AR	C-8546
VDZ+A Consulting Inc.	Fort Langley	ВС	LA	C-8547
Borrego Energy, LLC	Oakland	CA	PE	C-8548
Clark Geer Latham & Assoc. Inc.	Mobile	AL	PE	C-8549
Dakota Testing & Engineering	Black Hawk	SD	PE	C-8550
JAST Design LLC	Hartford	SD	PE	C-8551
Laramie Land Surveying, LLC	Laramie	WY	LS	C-8552
Modulus A1	Bozeman	MT	PE	C-8553
Motive Engineering Company, Inc.	Morrison	СО	PE	C-8554
Myer-Hall Machine Works, Inc.	Canton	SD	PE	C-8555
Octagon Land Survey	Aberdeen	SD	LS	C-8556
Sacred Thread PLLC	Holland	MI	PE	C-8557
The Dothea Group, LLC	Medina	ОН	PE	C-8558
Western Heritage Consulting & Engineering LLC	Mills	WY	PE	C-8559
Magnum Geo-Solutions, LLC	Loveland	CO	PE	C-8560
Pearson Engineering	Madison	WI	PE	C-8561
Charlton Consulting Engineers, LLC	West Bend	WI	PE	C-8562
Blazer Engineering, LLC	Draper	UT	PE	C-8563
Fink Horejsh, LLC	New Clarus	WI	PE	C-8564
Titan Engineers PC	Union	NJ	PE	C-8565
Peter J. Hall, PE	Fleetwood	PA	PE	C-8566

Company Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Leedy & Petzold Associates, LLC	Wauwatosa	WI	PE	C-8567
Hooker DeJong, Inc.	Muskegon	MI	PE	C-8568
Phase Technology, LLC	Rapid City	SD	PE	C-8569
Talman Consultnts LLC	Chicago	IL	PE	C-8570
Kupper Engineering, LLC	Ambler	PA	PE	C-8571
Thompson Engineering, Inc.	Littleton	CO	PE	C-8572
Meraki Engineers LLC	Peoria	AZ	PE	C-8573
Civil Site Group, PC	Golden Valley	MN	PE	C-8574
Energy Systems Design, Inc.	Scottsdale	AZ	PE	C-8575
Tritech Fall Protection Systems, Inc.	Orlando	FL	PE	C-6870
Dome Technology LLC	Idaho Falls	ID	PE	C-8576
Taft Engineering, LLC	Sandy	UT	PE	C-8577
Windsor MEP Engineers	Duluth	MN	PE	C-8578
Voigt Consultants, LLC	South St. Paul	MN	PE	C-8579
Wilson Engineering, PLLC	Three Forks	MT	PE	C-8580

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Callaghan for approval of the following business applications. **Motion Passed.**

Company Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Bruns-Pak MEP LLC	Edison	NJ	PE	C-8581
Penn Fusion Engineering LLC	Lansdale	PA	PE	C-8582
Toman Engineering Company	Mandan	ND	PE	C-8584

Dekkenga made a motion, seconded by Carda for denial of the following business applications for lack of a licensed professional. **Motion Passed.**

Company Name	City	State	Profession
Gnich Architecture Studio, LLC	Portland	OR	AR
Verner Johnson Inc.	Waltham	MA	AR
Excellence Through Efficient Engineering	Riverside	CA	PE
J-Berd Mechanical Contractors, Inc.	Sauk Rapids	MN	PE

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Callaghan for approval of the following Professional Engineer (PE) on second review. **Motion Passed.**

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Merkel, Andrew	Fargo	ND	PE	15970
Thomas	-			

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Callaghan for approval of the following business application on second review. **Motion Passed.**

Company Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Subsurface, Inc.	Moorehead	MNB	PE	C-8583

Annual, Zone, and Upcoming Meetings

DATES	MEETING	PLACE	BOARD NAME	PAID BY
08/23- 26/2022	NCEES Annual Business Meeting	Carlsbad, CA	Albertson, Callaghan, Peters, Thingelstad,	NCEES pay for 3 funded delegates & MBA + first- time attendees (Callaghan)
10/14- 15/2022	NCARB Member Board Chairs and Executives Leadership Summit	Salt Lake City, UT	Dekkenga, ?	NCARB

Correspondence

NCARB Region 5 Regional Summit for 2023 scheduled to be held March 2-4. 2023 in Honolulu, HI.

Motion was made by Albertson, seconded by Thingelstad to establish an interview committee to fill vacancies consisting of Catherine Dekkenga, Ryan Callaghan and Steve Thingelstad. **Motion Passed.**

Callaghan made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, to move the date for the September Board meeting from Sept. 9 to Sept. 30. **Motion Passed**

Adjournment

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for adjournment. **Motion Passed.** There being no further business before the Board, at the hour of 10:25 a.m. MDT the meeting of the South Dakota Board of Technical Professions adjourned.

Kathryn Patterson Executive Director